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Above All Realty Inc.
708 Ironwood Drive,
Venice, Fl, 34292

Division of Corporations,
P.O. Box 6327,
Tallahassee, F1. 32314,

04/30/2009

Dear Sirs,

Due to the economy being in recession the above referenced Corporation has not been active. However,
I now wish to reactivate the Corporaticn and hopefully move forward as the economy improves and in
this respect, I enclose herewith my application for reinstatement of the above referenced Corporation
together with my check in the amount of $300.00 pius $8.25 for Certificate of State.

I recently telephoned your offices to discuss the matter of reinstatement of the above referenced

Corporation and in particular in that due to the change in office location no official “notice of renewal” was ever
received by me and subsequently the reinstatement fee would be $300.00.

Yours truly, m

Christopher C. Strong




